Finlayson, Daryl W TRAN:EX

To: James Seely
2015 Aug 04 (1081) Altacrete ST RE: Recognized Products List - AltaCrete ST

Subject:

Hi

in the next update the information wiil appear as follows:

LIGNOSULPHONATES

ACCEPTED PRODUCTS

| ACCEPTED PRODUCTS

Calcium Lignosulphonate (102}

Sodium Lignosulphonate (103)

Gc:t_aigj_a_ Pacific (158} Discontinned

Rayonier (161)

SUBGRADE BASE

_ACCEPTED PRODUCTS | ACCEPTED PRODUCTS
Basc Seal {568) 18S-2500 (549) |
CBR Plus (169) Lime (073) Hydrated and Quick Lime (073)
Con-Aid (415) Lite-Con (432) '
Consolid Blend (458) Mountain Grout Soil Stabilizer (849)

Conservex CX (with lime) (457)

Paczyme (072)

Descobond (070)
Endu'rasca} (120)

Soil-sement (510)

Top Seal (568)

Elastomer Method SFPF2000 (624) Geosolid (928)
Geol-Bind (071) InfraCrete (1081) named changed to
AltaCrete ST (1081)

if youcan send us supporting material information electronic for our file update that would be great thanks

Daryl Finlayson .£ng.

Materials and Pavement Engineer
4D -3940 Blanshard Street

PO Box 9850 Stn Prov Govt

Victorig BC WBW DT5

Office; 25(1.387-4360 Cell' 250 480 8637
Fax: 250 387 7735

mailto: Danyl. Finlaysgn@qov.be.ca

Tt fveww th.gov.be.ca/pubticationsfeng publications/geotechirpl.htm

personai email: dwiinlays@amaii.carn

From: s.22
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2015 8:46 AM
To: Finlayson, Daryl W TRAN:EX

On Behalf Of James Segly
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Cc: wilf@altacretelid.com
Subject: Recognized Products List - AltaCrete ST

Hello Daryl Finlaysaon,

| was looking at the recognized product list for British Columbia online at
‘https:/fwww.th.gov.bc.ca/publications/eng publications/geotech/Recognized Products Book.pdf and [
noticed that the name has not been changed from Infracrete {1081) to AltaCrete ST SUBGRADE BASE, Page
79. | understand this may take some time however | just wanted to check in and make sure that it is stilf in the
works, we have upcoming projects in BC and we are wondering if you could draft a letter for us stating that
AltaCrete is'in fact an the product fist so that we may secure these contracts. Please if you If you have any
questions piease feel free tc get back to either Wilf or myself.

Thank You,

Jlames Seely
AltaCrete Ltd.
{403) 796 4509

On Monday, July 13, 2015 9:22 AM, Recognized Products List TRAN:EX <RPL@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Received thanks
Daryl Finlayson P.Eng.

Materials and Pavement Engineer

4D -940 Blanshard Street

PO Box 9850 Stn Prov Gov't

Victaria BC VBW 913

Office: 250.387-4360 Cell: 250 480.8637

Fax: 250.387 7735

mailtg.Daryl Finlavson@gov.be.ca

hitp: A th gov. b calpublicationsieng _publications/geotech/rol. htm

From: wilf [alonde [mailto:wilf@altacreteltd.comj
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2015 9:27 AM

To: Recognized Products List TRANEX
Subject: name change

Hello Ladies and Gentleman, we are listed in the Recognized products list. We request a name
charge, the product formula remains the same. we have changed the Name from Infracrete (1081) to
Altacrete ST.

this is listed under SUBGRADE BASE, Page 79. . thank you for your time and we hope to start work
in BC as soon as the change is complete.

Wilfred W. Lalonde

President/ CEQ

AltaCrete Ltd

14505 Bannister Rd SE Suite#300
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Calgary Ab Canada
403. 265. 6112 Office
403. 265. 6113 fax
587.777.2772 celi
wilf@Altacreteitd .com

www.altacreteltd.com

wilfred.lalonde3 Skype Name

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail message and any attachmenis are confidential and are intended only for the person(s) or organization(s)
named above. The information contained in this e-mail message and any attachments is protected by solicitor/client
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing,
disclosing, reading, reproducing or otherwise using this communication. If you have received this communication in error,
please return it to the sender and delete all records of this e-mail message and any attachments from your computer.
Thank you.
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